



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Public Safety & Security
Military Division

2 Randolph Road
Hanscom AFB, Massachusetts 01731-3001
Tel: (339) 202-3900
www.mass.gov/guard

Maura Healey
Governor

Gina K. Kwon
Secretary of Public Safety & Security

Kim Driscoll
Lieutenant Governor

Major General Gary W. Keefe
The Adjutant General

AUGUST 28, 2026

Dear Nathan Story:

This will acknowledge your August 16, 2026 Public Records Request requesting the following:

1. Emails sent or received by the following:

Gary Keefe <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>

Tammy Aulenback <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Robert Hallinan <robert.s.hallinan.civ@army.mil>

Jason Oberton <Jason.D.Oberton.mil@army.mil>

Limit the search to emails containing the keyword "israel" or "israeli"

Limit the search to emails dated May 30, 2026 to present

2. The records that meet your search criteria will be delivered via a link to download from DOD SAFE file exchange as they files you request are too large to send via email. This is the first identified and releasable set of documents in response to your Public Records Request of August 16, 2026. The Massachusetts Military Division continues to search our records and any additional responsive materials will be sent to you on a rolling basis as they are identified and reviewed for release

3. While the Public Records Law and the Code of Massachusetts Regulations allow state agencies to charge a reasonable fee for production of documents in this instance the Military Division will not charge a fee. The waiver of the fee in this instance does not imply that fees will be waived in future requests for documents. If you believe that the response violates M.G.L. ch. 66, § 10, you may file a petition with the supervisor of public records in the office of the Secretary of the Commonwealth pursuant to M.G.L. ch. 66, § 10(A)(a).

Jamie J. Gaitan
Operations Officer
Massachusetts Military Division
2 Randolph Road Bldg 1505

